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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 2:25 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; 'Wade Dittrich'; 'Ken Swinney'; 

'Jennifer Gilkey'; 'Kathy Purvis'; Yolanda Woods
Subject: [EXT] OXY- Cedar Canyon 28 Federal #4 - Closure Report (2RP-2868)
Attachments: Closure Report, Cedar Canyon 28 Federal #4 (3-1-15).pdf

Mike, 
 
Please find the attached closure report for the leak at the OXY Cedar Canyon 28 Federal #4 (2RP-2868). This is the leak 
that we discussed that previous remediation activities had been done by Talon LPE, but since we had no records 
available to us, you requested confirmation sampling be conducted to verify that no contaminants were left behind. You 
requested sample depths to be at least to 4 feet. As you can see from the results, this leak was remediated. Therefore, 
Oxy is requesting closure for this site. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Thanks, Cliff 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS 
President 
BBC International, Inc. 
World-Wide Environmental Specialists 
Mailing Address: 
P. O. Box 805 
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA 
Shipping Address: 
1324 W. Marland St. 
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA 
Phone: (575) 397-6388 
Fax: (575) 397-0397 
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com 
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